
 
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 

 REFER TO:  M110124A 
 

January 24, 2011 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Stephen G. Burns 
    General Counsel 
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary   /RA/  
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 12:55 

P.M., MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2011, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
I. SECY-10-0156 – Request by Petitioners for a Suspension of Renewal Proceedings 

Pending Completion of Rulemaking in Docket No. PRM-54-6. 
 
 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a request by Petitioners 
for a suspension of license renewal proceedings pending completion of the rulemaking they 
have requested (PRM-54-6) to amend 10 C.F.R. § 54.17(c).  The Memorandum and Order 
denies the Petitioner’s suspension request.   
 
(Subsequently, on January 24, 2011, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
 
 
Attachment: 
As stated 
 
 
cc: Chairman Jaczko  
 Commissioner Svinicki  
 Commissioner Apostolakis  
 Commissioner Magwood  
 Commissioner Ostendorff  
 EDO 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCAA 
 OCA 
 OIG 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 


